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Ruth Nettles 10013 -E_L

To: Caroline Klancke

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean P A
Subject: RE: Docket 100136-El * R T[E S
Hello Caroline:

Per your request, | will print this e-mail and it will be the starting of Parties and Interested Persons
Correpondence for Docket 100136-El.

Thank you,
Ruth

From: Caroline Klancke

Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 11:25 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Docket 100136-El

Ruth,

Please include this correspondence in the "Docket Correspondence: Parties and Interested Persons" portion
of Docket No. 100136. Thank you.

From: Caroline Klancke

Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 11:07 AM

To: J. Michael Walls ; 'Costello, Jeanne'

Cc: 'Blaise N. Huhta': 'James Michael Walls'; 'John T. Burnett'; 'Paul Lewis, Jr.'; 'R. Alexander Glenn’; 'Richard D.
Melson'; Charles Rehwinkel; Vicki Gordon Kaufman ; Katherine Fleming; John Slemkewicz; Marshall Willis
Subject: RE: Docket 100136-Ei

Below please find staff's response to PEF's Request for Clarification (Request). For your ease of reference, |
am also attaching the Request. If you have any questions about this information, please let me know.

15. By PEF's approved 2010 budget, staff means the budget used by PEF's management to measure the
Company's performance on a monthly basis for 2010. Presumably, the "official” budget was approved by
PEF's president and/or board of directors.

16. By updates to the 2010 budget, staff means any approved updates/revisions to the originally approved
2010 budget.

17. This data request could be reworded as follows:
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For the months available, please provide a monthly comparison between the budget amounts and the actual
results for 2010 for rate base and net operating income on both a system and jurisdictional basis for the
approved budget (Data Request 15) and the updated budget (Data Request 16).

18. This data request is seeking the approved 2010 budget information in a summarized earnings surveillance
report (ESR) format for the period ending December 31, 2010. Presumably, the approved 2010 budget would
provide greater detail than the ESR.

19. This data request is seeking the updated 2010 budget information, if any, in a summarized earnings
surveillance report format for the period ending December 31, 2010. Presumably, the approved 2010 budget
would provide greater detail than the ESR.

Caroline M. Klancke

Senior Attorney

Economic Regulation Section
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Phone: (850) 413-6220

Fax: (850) 413-6221
cklancke@psc.state.fl.us

----- Original Message-----

From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 10:49 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Charles Rehwinkel; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com;
john.burnett@pgnmail.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Walls, ). Michael; Huhta, Blaise N.
Subject: Docket 100136-E!

<<Docket 100136 PEF Request for Clarification.pdf>> Docket 100136-El Petition for approval of an accounting
order to record a depreciation expense credit, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Attached for filing is a copy of correspondence (2 pages) to Staff Counsel requesting clarification of data
request numbers 15, 16, 17, 18 and 19.

This filing/request is made on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
by

Jeanne Costello on behalf of Mike Walls Carlton Fields, P.A.
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000

Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

direct 813.229.4917

fax 813.229.4133
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